
MEETING: Children and Young People's Trust 
Executive Group Meeting

DATE: Friday, 3 March 2017
TIME: 1.30 pm
VENUE: Gateway, Level 4, Boardroom

AGENDA

1.  Apologies   

2.  Feedback from the Front Line  (Verbal Report) 
An opportunity for colleagues to share real examples of good practice or 
challenges on the front line

3.  Identification of confidential reports and declarations of any conflict of interest   

4.  Minutes of the Trust Executive Group meeting held on 20 January 2017 - for 
accuracy  (Pages 3 - 12) 

4.1  Action Log/Matters Arising  (Pages 13 - 14)

For Discussion

5.  SEND Local Area Inspection Readiness  (Pages 15 - 18) 13:45
(Margaret Libreri)

6.  Inspiring a smoke free generation  (Pages 19 - 24) 14:05
(Diane Lee)

7.  Transport issues raised by young people  (Verbal Report) 14:35
(Paul Castle, Service Director; Andy Wright, SYPTE; John Young, Stagecoach; 
Mark Anderson, BMBC Transport Officer) 

5 MINUTE COMFORT BREAK

8.  Improving Staff Skills to Deliver Quality Services  (Pages 25 - 32) 15:00
(Amanda Glew)

Updates on Progress

9.  Stronger Communities Partnership  (Pages 33 - 36) 15:30
(Paul Hussey)

10.  All Age Prevention and Early Help Strategy  (Pages 37 - 52) 15:40
(Paul Hussey)

11.  0-19 Healthy Child Programme  (Verbal Report) 15:50
(Alicia Marcroft)

Standard Agenda Items

12.  Barnsley Safeguarding Children's Board Meeting held on 27 January 2017 - 

Public Document Pack



Highlights  (Verbal Report) 16:00
(Bob Dyson)

13.  Continuous Service Improvement Plan  (Pages 53 - 92) 16:05
(Mel John-Ross/Julie Govan) CONFIDENTIAL 

Reason restricted: 
Paragraph (2, 7a) Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
Information which is subject to any obligation of confidentiality.

14.  TEG Work Programme Review  (Pages 93 - 94) 16:10
(Richard Lynch)

Proposed agenda items for next meeting on 28 April 2017 

For discussion:
 Encouraging positive relationships and strengthening emotional health: in-depth report 

including behaviour support and emotional wellbeing; access to therapeutic support and 
waiting times (Brigid Reid)

 Tackling child poverty and improving family life: Sub-group report and performance highlights 
(Andrea Hoyland/ Jayne Hellowell)

 SEND Strategy – action focused discussion (Margaret Libreri)
 Early Help Self-Assessment (Mel John-Ross) 
 Careers Advice and Guidance – action focused discussion (Tom Smith)
 Neglect Strategy (Bob Dyson)

Updates on progress:
 Review of vulnerable children with SEN (Margaret Libreri)
 Physical Activity – update re number of schools participating in the Daily Mile Programme 

(Public Health/ Julie Tolhurst)
 Parent and Carers Forum – progress update (Margaret Libreri)
 Healthy Weight Alliance (NCMP) – progress update (Rebecca Clarke)

Standard agenda items:
 BSCB Minutes 24 March 2017 (Bob Dyson)
 Continuous Service Improvement Plan (Julie Govan)
 TEG work programme review (Richard Lynch)
 CYP Plan Strategic Priorities performance highlights/ risks (Richard Lynch)

To be finalised once the TEG work programme has been approved.

Dates of  future meetings in 2017 Time Venue
28 April (Friday) 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

9 June (Friday) 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

21 July (Friday) 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

29 September 09.30 – 12.30 To be confirmed

10 November 13.30 – 16.30 To be confirmed



1

  

Present:

Core Members:
Rachel Dickinson (Chair) BMBC, Executive Director: People
Cllr Margaret Bruff Cabinet Member: People (Safeguarding)
Cllr Tim Cheetham Cabinet Member: People (Achieving Potential)
Alicia Marcroft BMBC, Head of Public Health
Mel John-Ross BMBC, Service Director of Children’s Social Care & Safeguarding
Scott Green South Yorkshire Police Chief Superintendent
Margaret Libreri BMBC, Service Director for Education, Early Start & Prevention
Dr Jamie MacInnes Barnsley Local Medical Committee GP representative
Margaret Gostelow Barnsley Governors Association Chair
Dave Whitaker Executive Headteacher representing Secondary Schools
Brigid Reid Barnsley CCG, Chief Nurse
Dave Ramsay South West Yorkshire Partnership Foundation Trust (SWYPFT) 

Deputy Director of Operations 
Wendy Lowder BMBC, Acting Executive Director Communities 
Jenny Miccoli Barnsley College, Vice Principal Teaching, Learning and Student 

Support

Deputy Members:
Katherine Clarke Headteacher, Hoyland Springwood Primary School
 (for Gerry Foster-Wilson)

Adviser:
Richard Lynch BMBC, Head of Commissioning, Governance and Partnerships

In attendance:
Angela Fawcett BHNFT Named Nurse for Safeguarding Children 

(shadowing Brigid)
Jonathan Banwell Head of Children in Care (for item 7)
Claire Strachan SWYPFT General Manager of Barnsley CAMHS New Street 

Health Centre (for item 8)
Rebecca Clarke BMBC Public Health Specialist Practitioner (for item 10)
Julie Govan BMBC Children’s Social Care and Safeguarding Improvement 

Programme Manager (for item 12)
Denise Brown BMBC, Partnerships and Projects Officer 

Action
1. Apologies

Julie Green BMBC Strategic Lead, Procurement and Partnerships 
Manager

Anna Turner BMBC School Models and Governor Development 
Manager

Amanda Glew BMBC Organisation Development Manager
Sandra Newman Barnsley Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Interim Head 

of Nursing and Midwifery 
Bob Dyson Independent Chair of the Barnsley Safeguarding 

Children Board

Minutes of the Children and Young People’s Trust 
Executive Group Meeting held on 20 January 

Page 3

Item 4



2

Action
Gerry Foster-Wilson Executive Headteacher representing Primary Schools
Christine Drabble Voluntary Action Barnsley, Chief Executive Corporate 

Services

Rachel welcomed everyone to the meeting, and extended a particular welcome 
to anyone attending the meeting for the first time. 

2. Information Sharing (Richard Lynch)

Richard extended Sara Hydon’s apologies and provided a verbal update.

This agenda item had come about following previous discussions regarding 
how well information is being shared across agencies to ensure that vulnerable 
families are not failed by the systems in place and that better outcomes are 
achieved. It is important to ensure that the right information is captured by 
agencies working with families and that it is appropriately shared. 

A group of key managers was convened by Richard to discuss the concerns 
raised by TEG around whether IT systems were appropriately connected to 
ensure families’ information could be shared systematically, where necessary. 
Richard fed back that the group, although understanding of the concerns, was 
keen to highlight to TEG that there are broader programmes of work which 
have and will continue to attempt to address this longstanding issue. One idea 
discussed is to develop a function which will allow the exchange of vital 
information from the various systems in use (Capita, TED etc.) transferring to a 
data warehouse which agencies can access as appropriate. Such an approach 
would require substantial commitment to drive forward and the question was 
raised as to how much oversight TEG would like to retain over this 
workstream. 

A new Information Technology Strategy Group has been convened, attended 
by key people including Sara Hydon from BMBC. Wendy suggested that there 
needs to be greater clarity and understanding around the relationship between 
the IT Strategy Group, the refresh of the IT Strategy, the Sustainability & 
Transformation Plan (STP) and the Senior Strategic Development Group 
(SSDG). (Rachel explained that the SSDG is the chief officer group which sits 
under the Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB), of which TEG is a formally 
constituted group). 

It was agreed that it would be helpful for a baseline position to come back to 
TEG, including capacity across the partnership and the status of information 
sharing protocols.  

Sara / 
Wendy

3. Feedback from the front line 

 Managing risk. Mel John-Ross had spoken recently to children in care. In a 
few cases children have needed to be placed outside the borough and it is 
important to consider how, as a partnership, risk is managed. This is a 
challenge across the partnership and thought is being given to arranging a 
conference to discuss this further and to share interventions that work. It 
was agreed that this would be brought back to a future TEG meeting. 

 Safety measures introduced at Springwell Learning Community. 
Dave informed the meeting that a decision had been taken by the 
Governing Body to introduce the use of metal detecting wands to search 
pupils for knives. The decision had not been taken lightly but was felt to be 

Mel/ 
work prog.

Page 4



3

Action
necessary to respond to the perception of teaching staff that pupils were 
carrying knives. Whilst it was acknowledged that it was right to respond to 
the concerns of the teaching staff, it was also felt that there may be other 
ways of ensuring their safety and it was agreed that Scott and Dave would 
meet to discuss this further. 

 Young people at Shafton Academy say they love being at their school and 
want to be able to learn. Margaret Libreri shared that during pupil voice 
meetings held as part of a peer review at Shafton Academy there was a 
resoundingly strong message from the pupils that they love being at their 
school. Regimes had been introduced by the school to discourage poor 
behaviour, and young people commented that they want to be able to learn 
when they are at school, and the change in focus on good behaviour meant 
that they could learn more. It is therefore important for schools to find ways 
to challenge poor behaviour without excluding pupils, and to develop 
different approaches for those with behavioural difficulties. 

Scott/
Dave

4. Identification of confidential reports and declarations of any conflict of interest 

The Continuous Service Improvement Plan is to be treated as confidential. 
There were no conflicts of interest declared. 

5. Minutes of the Trust Executive Group meeting held on 24 November 2016 

The minutes were approved as an accurate record of the meeting subject to 
the following amendments on page 7: 
The fourth bullet point to be amended to read: ‘Secondary School systems can 
be very different to those in Primary Schools and, whilst every effort is made in 
all schools to improve attendance of vulnerable children, there is an increased 
risk that some vulnerable children will be excluded in Secondary School.’

The penultimate bullet to read: ‘It was noted that schools are encouraged to 
put appropriate provision in place for the children in their school, and that 
protocols are in place to keep managed moves between schools to a 
minimum.’ Margaret added that a discussion had taken place at a recent 
Secondary Heads meeting regarding tightening up the criteria of the managed 
moves protocol and being more challenging. 

It was noted that draft minutes should not be circulated further or made public 
until they had been approved.   

5.1 Action log / matters arising

The following updates against actions were received: 

Outstanding actions from previous meetings:
9 – It was agreed that the learning from the evaluation of working cultures 
associated with the work of the Barnsley Hub and Placed Based Teams would 
be shared with TEG if relevant. 
11 – Children’s Workforce Development. A copy of the multi-agency training 
brochure had been sent to Jakki Hardy to circulate within the Police. 
15(i) – Kevin Bowman had been appointed as the new Head of Nursing and 
Midwifery for the BHNFT but was unable to attend today’s meeting. 

Page 5



4

Action
Outstanding actions from 24 November 2016:
5 – JSNA. A meeting had been scheduled on 31 January for Liz and Sharon to 
discuss the JSNA.
6 – Dave Ramsay to follow up the action to provide Richard with an update on 
work being undertaken by SWYPFT in relation to system management.  
7 – Rachel was pleased to note that TEG Champions would be attending a 
meeting with members of the Youth Council to consider the outcomes in the 
CYP Plan monitoring template. 
10 – A further report on attendance and exclusions has been written and will 
be taken to the Closing The Gap group following January TEG.

For discussion
6. Review of vulnerable children with SEN (Margaret Libreri)

The report provides an overview of outcomes for SEND pupils in Barnsley from 
Early Years Foundation Stage to Key Stage 4, highlighting the differences 
between outcomes for Barnsley and national averages. Although the overall 
percentage of students identified as SEN in Barnsley is similar to national 
figures, Barnsley has a lower percentage identified as SEN support and a 
higher percentage of pupils with statements or education health care plans. 
This raises the question of whether there are children being inappropriately 
progressed to statements or care plans. 

Paragraph 2.4 of the report compares the percentage of Barnsley children in 
secondary mainstream schools with identified primary needs against the 
national average as follows: 
1. Moderate learning difficulty: Barnsley 46% - national average 25%
2. Social, emotional and mental health needs: Barnsley 20% - national 

average 19%
3. Specific learning difficulties: Barnsley 9% - national average 22%
It is therefore questionable whether needs are being accurately identified and it 
was suggested that the competence and skill of the workforce needs to be 
improved to ensure greater understanding and ability to identify moderate 
learning difficulties. 

The report also highlights in paragraph 2.6 that Barnsley’s weekly spend per 
pupil with a statement or EHC plan is £40 compared with a national average of 
£98. However it was pointed out that the reported spend will be based on local 
authority outturns and is potentially skewed. However this was worth further 
investigation. 

SEND students have lower rates of attendance and higher rates of exclusions 
both locally and nationally. Attendance needs to improve for all pupils.  

The percentage of pupils on SEN support who are excluded is concerning and 
it is important to maintain a focus on these vulnerable groups. 

The gap between SEN and non-SEN pupils needs to be improved. Paragraph 
4.9 of the report highlights the widening gap at Key Stage 4 and it was 
suggested that the reasons behind this need further investigation.  

It was suggested that it would be helpful to look at the children’s JSNA by ward 
to identify particular areas of Barnsley to target resources where there is the 
most need. 

Page 6



5

Action
The outcomes highlight the extent of the challenge and there is a lot to do in 
terms of exploring some of the emerging messages more deeply. It is 
important that everything possible is done to get behind this important agenda 
to improve outcomes for SEN pupils.

It was agreed that:
 The SEN Strategy Group had the right people in place to progress this work 

and drive forward the identified work streams at pace.
 The TEG work programme would be updated to receive a progress report at 

a future meeting. 
Margaret

7. Looked After Children Sufficiency Strategy/ Foster Carer Placements / North 
East Pilot (Richard Lynch/ Jon Banwell)

A presentation was given during which the following points were noted:
 There is a renewed drive to attract and retain more foster carers in 

Barnsley, particularly for teenage young people.
 Work is taking place with a team from the North East to share good practice 

which has generated great enthusiasm and excitement about the potential 
for progress. 

 Mel stated that an external review is being undertaken of Barnsley’s 
Fostering Service and as issues are raised they are being dealt with 
immediately. The outcome of the review is expected to be available soon. 

 There is a presence on Twitter and Facebook, but posters and flyers are 
also available to promote fostering. 

 Brochures have been reviewed and a suite of video clips have been 
prepared including Barnsley carers and young people which will go onto the 
website. 

There were a number of suggestions and offers of support:
 Jenny invited Jon to take part in a ‘market place’ at the Barnsley College 

development day on 27 February to promote fostering.
 Kath suggested that an article be included in the Schools Bulletin and 

Newsletters, including a flyer.
 Rachel suggested that it would be helpful for staff working in communities to 

be in a position to promote fostering and to be able to signpost anyone who 
is interested. 

 Wendy agreed to ensure that Area Councils are aware of how relevant and 
important this agenda is to them.

 Scott offered to arrange for SYP Officers to hand out information leaflets at 
Barnsley Football matches. He pointed out that young people who are not 
fostered locally end up spending time travelling back to the area that is 
familiar to them, which puts them at increased risk. 

 Brigid suggested that Jon contact Sharon Galvin to circulate posters to 
health settings including GPs practices, and that a link to the videos be 
included on the CCG website and possibly be displayed on TVs in waiting 
rooms. 

Rachel thanked Jon for the helpful presentation and it was agreed that an 
evaluation of progress would be reported to TEG in six months’ time. 

Jon/ work 
pro.

Page 7



6

Action
8. Access to therapeutic support and waiting times/ CAMHS Future in Mind Local 

Transformation Plan (Brigid Reid/ Claire Strachan)

Brigid introduced Claire Strachan, SWYPFT General Manager of Barnsley 
CAMHS New Street Health Centre, who had been in post for 8 months. 

In the Children and Young People’s Plan 2016-19, one of the three key areas 
for improvement is ‘emotional health and wellbeing, including access to 
services’. At the joint TEG/BSCB event care leavers had expressed how 
important it is to provide early access to good services to support emotional 
health and wellbeing. 
The CAMHS Future in Mind Local Transformation Plan report was submitted to 
the Senior Strategic Development Group (SSDG) meeting on 17 January 
where it was agreed that a short presentation with headline messages will be 
delivered to the Health and Wellbeing Board meeting on 31 January, providing 
an update on the Local Transformation Plan and the improvement programme. 
It was noted that Barnsley’s action plan was considered by NHS England to be 
exemplary. 

The increased need for CAMH Services has increased waiting times, however 
due to service improvements this had been reduced to, and sustained at, three 
weeks which is a significant improvement.  

A lot of work has taken place to improve access to treatment through a number 
of initiatives including 4:Thought; THRIVE; a peer-mentoring service; training 
of young commissioners by Chillypep; priority access to CAMHS for young  
people accessing the Youth Offending Team and for looked after children; 
development of an information service for children and young people; 
development of a community based eating disorder service. 

It was noted that there had been significant changes over the last few months 
to be celebrated, even though we are not yet where we want to be.

Mel commented that progress is being made by working in partnership to 
support looked after children and vulnerable young people, by ensuring that a 
skilled workforce and a team of professionals is able to put the right support 
around a child. 

Mel queried what the targets are for Barnsley and whether partners could 
describe what a good emotional support service would look like locally? e.g. 
fewer inappropriate referrals and fast access for some groups of people 
including those who are at high risk. Brigid pointed out that the rate of success 
would vary depending on staff resources and there is a danger of not defining 
the young person’s need appropriately, referring the young person to CAMHS 
rather than considering the range of pathways available. Kath felt that while 
there is an increasing awareness of mental health there needs to be a 
threshold of descriptors for the different aspects and levels of mental health.  
Claire stated that the revised referral form describes what is considered to be 
an emergency and what types of need the CAMH Service will respond to.  It 
was agreed that Claire would send the revised referral form to Denise to 
circulate, and Rachel suggested that it also be included in the Schools Bulletin. 
It was acknowledged that more work is needed to target Primary Schools.  

Claire

Page 8



7

Action
It was agreed that:
 It is good to see the progress being made. 
 An item be included on the work programme to receive an update at a 

future meeting.
 It is important to understand where we are, what the next stages of 

development are, where we are trying to get to and how that is expressed in 
the continuous service improvement plan.

 The revised CAMHS referral form would be circulated to members and 
included in the Schools Bulletin.

Work pro.

Claire/ 
Denise

9. Healthy Start 0-19 (Alicia Marcroft)

A briefing note providing the current position of the Healthy Start scheme in 
Barnsley was circulated, noting that it is the duty of the Local Authority to 
ensure the provision of Healthy Start vitamins to eligible families. 

It was recommended that:
 The Healthy Start scheme would be considered as part of the 0-19 service 

review. 
 All staff receive a training update of the Healthy Start Scheme.

It was agreed that as there was no local or national data available at this 
stage, an update would be provided to the TEG meeting in March. 

(Wendy Lowder and Dave Whitaker left the meeting)

Alicia/ 
Agenda

10. National Child Measurement Programme (NCMP) (Rebecca Clarke)

The NCMP records the height and weight of children aged 4-5 and 10-11. The 
report provided an overview of the data for Barnsley 2015/16, highlighting the 
following:
 Participation in the programme was high for Barnsley with 98.7% 

participation of 4-5 year olds and 95.6% of 10–11 year olds. During 2014/15 
there had been a decline in participation rates which has affected the 
robustness of the data for that period of time. 

 1 in 5 (21.5%) Year 6 students (10–11 years) are considered to be obese.
 Barnsley’s data for both Reception and Year 6 is slightly higher than the 

England averages, but not significantly different.
 Nationally, it was noted that boys in both age groups have a higher 

prevalence of being obese. 
 Geographical areas in Barnsley will be comparable once an enhanced 

dataset is available.

During the discussion the following points were noted:
 The challenge is whether, as a partnership, we are doing all that we can to 

improve this outcome.
 It would be helpful to know how many schools had signed up to the Daily 

Mile programme. 
 The 0-19 service is looking at following up those children who are 

considered obese, and actively supporting them to access services 
available. It was acknowledged that this needs to be a family approach and 
to consider what it would take to encourage parents to make healthy food 
and lifestyle choices as a family. 

 It is important to consider the availability of good quality information through 
early years’ settings and family centres to promote healthy lifestyle choices 

Page 9



8

Action
including a lifelong interest in exercise. 

 Rachel queried what information was available about children in care and 
Mel undertook to find out, and also what work was done with foster carers 
to ensure good outcomes for children in their care. 

 There is a healthy school meals strategy for maintained schools but not for 
academies, and it was agreed that an agenda item would be included at the 
next meeting that Rachel and Margaret attended with Chief Executives of 
Academies.

 A plan will be developed that brings all the different elements together to 
ensure that progress is being made.

 It is important for partners to remain engaged in this agenda and to consider 
what opportunities are available through community shops, food banks, 
social marketing and getting parents on board.
 

It was agreed that an item would be included on the work programme for TEG 
to receive an update at a future meeting. 
 

Rachel/ 
Margaret

Work pro.

Updates on progress
11. Children and Young People’s Plan monitoring template 

At the last TEG meeting it was agreed that the outcomes of the six CYP Plan 
objectives may need to be re-considered following what young people had said 
at the joint TEG/BSCB meeting, and that TEG Champions would discuss the 
outcomes with members of the Youth Council. To facilitate this Julie Green has 
arranged for TEG Champions to meet Youth Council members at 5.45 for an 
hour in the Town Hall on 20 February, after which a revised version of the 
monitoring template will be circulated.

Richard flagged up that thought will need to be given to the Workforce 
Development Lead. Rachel to discuss with HR colleagues.

Rachel

Standard agenda items
12. Continuous Service Improvement Plan – confidential 

(Mel John-Ross/ Julie Govan)

At the joint TEG/BSCB event it was agreed that the CSI Plan needed to be 
refreshed by the Officer Group to reflect the next steps in the improvement 
journey.

Rachel commended the work of the Officer Group. The refresh has moved the 
plan from recommendations into aspirations for children and young people in 
Barnsley, and continues to follow the journey of the child. What has already 
been achieved has been archived and the refreshed plan is about the next 
steps. The revised plan opens up opportunities for building on what has 
already been achieved as a partnership, and takes us to the next level on our 
improvement journey and to where we want to be for children and young 
people in Barnsley. 

TEG members were asked to reflect on the draft revised plan to ensure that 
they are comfortable with the aspirations to drive the improvement work over 
the next year or so, and to send any comments and suggested amendments to 
Julie Govan. 

Members

Page 10



9

Action
13. TEG work programme review  (Richard Lynch)

The revised work programme for 2017 was considered. It is proposed that the 
CYP Plan monitoring template is updated and submitted to TEG on a quarterly 
basis and that once a year there is a scheduled agenda item for each of the six 
priorities which will provide an opportunity for a more in-depth report. 

The following comments and amendments were noted:
 CYP Plan Strategic Priority leads to reflect on what agenda items need to 

be included under their strategic priority, and the timing of these items being 
reported into TEG

 Work from the healthy weight alliance to be included 
 Tom Smith is the named lead on ‘Careers, advice and guidance’ 
 The named lead for items 2.6 and 2.6.3 is Alicia Marcroft.
 Rachel and Richard to consider what agenda items need to be included to 

reflect the three key areas in the CYP Plan. 

It was agreed that the work programme would be amended and considered at 
every meeting. 

CYP Plan 
leads

Rachel/ 
Richard

14. Any other business

Mel stated that following the peer review of early help in October 2015, it is 
proposed that a self-assessment be carried out to take stock of where we are, 
to acknowledge progress made so far and to affirm where we hope to be. 

Agenda items for the next meeting on 3 March 2017
1. Tackling child poverty and improving family life: Sub-group report and performance highlights 

(Andrea Hoyland/ Jayne Hellowell)
2. Local Area Special Educational Needs Ofsted Inspection (Margaret Libreri)
3. Supporting young people to make healthy lifestyle choices (Public Health)

 Public Health Strategy/ Implementation Plan
 Preventing young people smoking

4. Transport issues raised by young people – progress report (Matt Gladstone) 
5. Stronger Communities Partnership update on progress (Paul Hussey)
6. All Age Early Help Strategy (Paul Hussey)
7. Workforce Development/ Skills – update on progress (Amanda Glew)
8. BSCB Minutes of 27 January 2017 highlights (Bob Dyson)
9. Continuous Service Improvement Plan (Julie Govan)
10. TEG Work Programme (Richard Lynch)
 

Dates of  future meetings in 2017 Time Venue
3 March (Friday) 13.30 – 16.30 Gateway Plaza Boardroom Level 4 

28 April (Friday) 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

9 June (Friday) 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

21 July (Friday) 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

29 September 09.30 – 12.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

13 November 13.30 – 16.30 Westgate Plaza Level 3, Room 3

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Issue and action point Accountable 
Officer/ Group

Progress/ date closed

2 Information sharing. A baseline position to come back to TEG including 
capacity across the partnership and the status of information sharing protocols.  

Sara/ Wendy Provisionally scheduled on the work programme for 28 April.

3 3.1

Managing risk for children in care who are placed outside the borough. This is a
challenge across the partnership and thought is being given to arranging a
conference to discuss this further and to share interventions that work. It was
agreed that this would be brought back to a future TEG meeting. 

Mel John-Ross/        
work programme Provisionally scheduled on the work programme for 28 April.

3.2 Safety measures introduced at Springwell Learning Community to be discussed
further.

Dave Whitaker/                 
Scott Green

6
Review of vulnerable children with SEN. SEN Strategy Group to drive this work
forward at pace and a progress update report to be received by TEG at a future
meeting. 

Margaret/                
work programme Provisionally scheduled on the work programme for 28 April.

7 Looked After Children Sufficiency Strategy/ Foster Carer Placements/ North
East Pilot. An evaluation of progress to be reported to TEG in six months' time. 

Jon Banwell/            
work programme Provisionally scheduled on the work programme for 21 July.

8 8.1
Access to therapeutic support and waiting times/ CAMHS Future in Mind LTP.
Claire to send the revised CAMHS referral form to Denise for circulation, and to
include it in the Schools Bulletin.

Claire Strachan

8.2 An update to be received at a future meeting. Work programme Provisionally scheduled on the work programme for 28 April.

9 Healthy Start 0-19. An update to be provided to the TEG meeting in March as
part of the 0-19 update. Alicia Marcroft On 3 March TEG agenda

10 10.1

NCMP. Noted that there is a healthy school meals strategy for maintained
schools but not for academies and it was agreed that an item would be included
on the agenda of the next meeting with Chief Executives of Academies which
Rachel and Margaret attend.

Rachel Dickinson/ 
Margaret Libreri

10.2 TEG to receive an update at a future meeting. Work programme Provisionally scheduled on the work programme for 28 April.

11 CYP Plan Monitoring Template. Thought to be given to the Workforce
Development Lead. Rachel to discuss with HR colleagues. Rachel Dickinson 

12

Continuous Service Improvement Plan. Members to reflect on the draft revised
plan to ensure that they are comfortable with the aspirations to drive the
improvement work over the next year or so and to send any comments and
suggested amendments to Julie Govan.

Members

13 13.1
TEG Work Programme Review. CYP Plan Strategic Priority leads to reflect on
what agenda items need to be included under their strategic priority, and the
timing of these items being reported into TEG.

CYP Plan leads

13.2 Rachel and Richard to consider what agenda items need to be included to
reflect the three key areas in the CYP Plan. 

Rachel Dickinson/ 
Richard Lynch Meeting being arranged. 

TEG Summary of Actions and Matters Arising - 20 January 2017
Minute 
No.
Actions from 20 January 2017 meeting

P
age 13

Item
 4.1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



SEND Local Area Inspection Readiness 
Margaret Libreri, 3 March 2017

Page 1 of 3

REPORT FOR THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S TRUST 
EXECUTIVE GROUP

Date of meeting: 3rd March 2017

Report Title: SEND Local Area Inspection Readiness

Author: Name: Margaret Libreri
Job Title: Service Director, Education, Early Start and Prevention
E-mail: margaretlibreri@barnsley.gov.uk
Telephone: 773211

Status of report: Not confidential

Approved by: Margaret Libreri

1. Purpose of report
To provide an update to TEG on actions taken to improve readiness for a Local Area SEND 
inspection.

Background

Local Area SEND inspections, assessing Local Area arrangements for identifying and 
meeting SEND needs, have been taking place since May 2016.  To date approximately a 
dozen local areas have been inspected.

Overview

In Barnsley a programme of activity is in place to 1) Implement our agreed SEND strategy to 
improve SEND processes, provision and outcomes and 2) improve our readiness to respond 
to and manage  a Local Area Inspection.

Aspects of our performance and systems in SEND have previously been identified as a 
concern.  In this context it was appropriate that our priority was the development of an 
improvement strategy, agreed by partners, while concurrently making improvements to our 
processes.   Significant progress has been made in relation to governance, and local authority 
systems for production of EHCPs.    This is evidenced by improvement in meeting key 
statutory deadlines ( transfer of LDAs;  allocation of places),  and feedback from termly DfE 
visits.

In relation to delivering the strategy priorities and improving inspection readiness a key action  
was to complete a Self Evaluation Form (SEF) to inform our strategic and operational 
direction of travel.

In December 2016 a SEF Framework was developed which the local authority used to gather 
borough-wide information pertaining to the following:

 How well we know our children
 The extent to which we understand their needs
 How well we are collectively meeting need
 What we know about progress ( impact and outcomes)

Page 15

Item 5



SEND Local Area Inspection Readiness 
Margaret Libreri, 3 March 2017

Page 2 of 3

 Next steps for improvement

To gather information wider local area intelligence, a template has been sent to partners to 
complete.   The aim is to complete the draft SEF by March, as agreed by the SEND strategy 
group.

A centrally held data set and evidence bank is being established.  One of the issues identified 
for action is to address gaps in our data and information management systems, which are 
essential for effective performance management.

The newly established SEND Strategy Board has met.  The remit of the Board is to lead and 
maintain oversight of the implementation of the the SEND strategy, and to ensure inspection 
readiness.

A number of subgroups and workstreams have been agreed, with identified leads.  These are:

 Develop and implement action plan to build capacity in mainstream schools
 Review specialist places and provision currently commissioned
 Develop an commissioning strategy and plan for specialist places
 Implement action plan for transfer of statements to EHCPs
 Improve efficiency and timeliness of production of EHCPs
 Review SEND pathways
 Improve participation of parents/ carers and young people
 Review arrangements for transition to post-16 provision and adult services
 Develop arrangements for personalisation

Work is underway on 8 out of 9 of the above workstreams.  Update reports will be provided to 
the SEND strategy group in March 2017.

Work is also underway in addressing gaps in data/ performance management information.  
This will continue to be a priority

2. Recommendations

Members are asked to note progress

Support continuing action to complete and maintain the Local Area SEN Self-Evalaution

Support partner engagement with the SEND Strategy Group and the implementation of the 
strategy

3. Conclusion/ next steps

The SEND strategy group will meet again in March to receive the draft SEF
4. Risks/ barriers

Current Performance Management systems and resource

5. Financial Implications

SEND services and provision are funded through the high-needs budget and through partner 
services budget (including schools)

There is currently a projected overspend of £1.7 million on the high-needs budget,  largely as 

Page 16



SEND Local Area Inspection Readiness 
Margaret Libreri, 3 March 2017

Page 3 of 3

a consequence of spend on out-of-borough placements.    Action to address this is 
incorporated within the workstreams set out above.

No additional financial implications have been identified at this point as a result of the SEND 
strategy or activity to improve inspection readiness.   This will be kept under review.  

6. Co-production/ stakeholder engagement

Most key partners are represented on the Strategy Group.  The significant gap was parent/ 
carer input.   This is being addressed through the workstream on participation and there have 
been early discussions on developing an approach to co-production.   

7. Appendices/ background papers

None

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Inspiring a Smokefree Generation
Public Health / Diane Lee/ 3rd March 2017

Page 1 of 5

REPORT FOR THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S TRUST 
EXECUTIVE GROUP

Date of meeting: 3rd March 2017

Report Title: Inspiring a Smokefree Generation

Author: Diane Lee
Head of Public Health
dianelee@barnsley.gov.uk
01226 787367

Status of report: Not confidential

Approved by: Carrie Abbott
Service Director Public Health

1.0

2.0

Purpose of report

1.1  Smoking is a major cause of preventable morbidity and premature death. There is a 
large body of evidence showing that smoking behaviour in early adulthood affects health 
behaviours later in life. Every day in Yorkshire and the Humber, 51 children aged 11–15 start 
smoking (Cancer Research UK, 2013). Half of them will go on to be adult smokers. And half 
of those will go on to die, if they continue to smoke, of a smoking-related illness.

1.2  This report gives an overview of a programme of work which aims to inspire a smoke 
free generation across the borough through implementation of a number of smoke free zones 
including, but not limited to, play parks; town centres zones; school gates and hospital 
grounds.

1.3  Implementation of this programme of work will support the Barnsley Smoke Free Alliance 
vision of the next generation of children in Barnsley being born and raised in a place free 
from tobacco, where smoking is unusual.  

National context

2.1  Healthy Lives, Healthy People: A Tobacco Control Plan for England was published in 
2011 and set out to: reduce adult (aged 18 or over) smoking prevalence in England to 18.5 
per cent or less by the end of 2015; reduce rates of regular smoking among 15 year olds in 
England to 12 per cent or less by the end of 2015; and reduce rates of smoking throughout 
pregnancy to 11 per cent or less by the end of 2015 (measured at time of giving birth). 

2.2  Through this plan, the Government supports comprehensive tobacco control in England 
across the six internationally recognised strands, which are: stopping the promotion of 
tobacco; making tobacco less affordable; effective regulation of tobacco products; helping 
tobacco users to quit; reducing exposure to second-hand smoke; and effective 
communications for tobacco control. 

Page 19

Item 6

mailto:dianelee@barnsley.gov.uk


Inspiring a Smokefree Generation
Public Health / Diane Lee/ 3rd March 2017

Page 2 of 5

3.0

4.0

5.0

Local context

3.1  The What About YOUth? (WAY 2014/15) is a survey designed to collect robust local 
authority (LA) level data on a range of health behaviours amongst 15 year-olds.  WAY survey 
data for Barnsley suggests that 10.7% of 15 year olds are current smokers.  This is 
significantly higher than the England rate of 8.2% and when compared to our statistical 
neighbours, Barnsley has the fourth highest rate.

3.2  The Smokefree Barnsley Tobacco Control Action Plan sets out our local ambition to 
reduce the prevalence of smoking among 15 year olds to 5% by the end of 2019.

Protecting children from smoking

4.1  Interventions with the biggest, quickest and most sustainable impact on smoking 
prevalence are those aimed at changing social norms, de-normalising tobacco use and 
stopping young people ever starting.  

4.2  Children exposed to smoking are significantly more likely to take up smoking themselves.  
Therefore by changing the smoking behaviour of adults, we can have the biggest impact on 
reducing the numbers of children or young adults who ever take up smoking.  
 
4.3  When smoking is made less visible, it is also made less convenient and less normal.  
Given that at any point in time two thirds of smokers want to quit, supporting that intention by 
changing the environment and offering quit support, can encourage quit attempts.

4.4  A survey of 1,300 people in the North West found that 83% of people supported 
smokefree outdoor spaces aimed at children and families.

Smokefree Barnsley

5.1  Smokefree Play Parks

Cheshire and Merseyside implemented voluntary smoke free play parks between October 
2011 and February 2013.  An evaluation identified that almost 99% of residents who were 
consulted supported the code.  Sheffield is currently in the process of implementing smoke 
free playparks after they held a consultation last year which showed that overall 91% of those 
asked were in favour of a voluntary code (with 58% strongly agreeing).

Page 20



Inspiring a Smokefree Generation
Public Health / Diane Lee/ 3rd March 2017

Page 3 of 5

6.0

7.0

Over 90% of Barnsley residents asked said that they were in favour of introducing smoke free 
play parks.  Locke Park was launched as smoke free on 25th January 2017 and Elsecar Park 
on 14th February 2017.  The remaining 24 key play parks will become smoke free before 
Easter.  The local programme was developed in collaboration with Barnsley primary schools 
through a competition to design the signage used.

5.2  Smokefree Schools

School gates are a part of the school which are often overlooked within a school’s smoking 
policy.  Many children walk in and out of school through clouds of second-hand smoke 
created by adults and other school children.  Smoke free school gates should be in place to 
protect people from second-hand smoke.

Smoke free school gates will also provide an opportunity to improve the health of staff, 
parents and other members of the community.

5.3  Smokefree Town Centre Zones

The aim of the smokefree town centre zones is to create family friendly town centre areas 
which Barnsley can be proud of.  The first phase will be launched in July 2017 to mark the 10 
year anniversary of the national smokefree legislation.  This will consist of the area 
surrounding the town hall (PAL’s centenary square) and Mandela Gardens.

An important aspect of the smokefree town centre zones work is a public survey with users of 
the PAL’s square, Mandela Gardens, the markets and high streets.  This will test the public 
appetite for the proposals and gather useful data that can be shared as part of the marketing 
materials and signage, such as the percentage of shoppers preferring a smokefree 
environment.  

If public opinion is not positive, it will provide us with information to inform decisions about 
whether to re-consider the future zones, do further community work to drive forward change, 
or decide to launch as a pilot project as part of the regeneration works.

Public engagement work and surveys could be carried out by students from Barnsley College 
and Barnsley Sixth Form College.  This could involve a taught session about social norms 
and behaviour change followed by encouragement to participate in a competition to design 
surveys, collect data and develop marketing materials and signage with prizes awarded.

Smoking in Pregnancy

In 2016, Public Health secured £30,000 funding from Barnsley’s CCG to review and improve 
smoking in pregnancy services in Barnsley.  Following an independent review conducted by a 
national expert, a number of recommendations have been made to reduce the percentage of 
women who continue to smoke at time of delivery.  

The recommendations have been compiled into a smoking in pregnancy action plan which is 
being coordinated and delivered by a task and finish group reporting into the Tobacco Control 
Alliance.  

CLeaR

The CLeaR model supports local authorities to review their current tobacco control efforts, 
and identify actions to further reduce smoking rates.  CLeaR participants begin to evaluate 
their tobacco control work by completing a self-assessment, scoring their activity against a 

Page 21



Inspiring a Smokefree Generation
Public Health / Diane Lee/ 3rd March 2017

Page 4 of 5

range of questions that use local priorities to evaluate existing services, leadership and 
results.  Following completion of the self-assessment, the council can invite a peer-
assessment team, led by a nationally recognised expert, to review their self-assessment and 
produce a CLeaR report. The goal of the peer-assessment is to provide an insight into 
existing strengths and opportunities for further action.

The information below provided details of Barnsley’s CLeaR assessment in 2013 and the 
self-assessment completed in 2017 which shows significant increases.

2013 Maximum score 
available

Barnsley self-
assessment score

Peer assessment

Challenge Services 78 28 36 (46%)
Leadership 60 14 15 (25%)
Results 28 11 16 (57%)

2017 Maximum score 
available

Barnsley self-
assessment score

Peer assessment

Challenge Services 112 80 (71%)
Leadership 72 53 (74%)
Results 40 24 (60%)

8. Recommendations

TEG to support the following recommendations:

8.1  To support the continued development of the smoke free Barnsley programme, 
particularly smoke free schools and school gates.

8.2  Each TEG member to pledge their support to the Breathe 2025 website.

8.3  To support the recommendations from the CLeaR self and peer assessments.

9. Risks/ barriers

We know from previous research that there is public preference for polite voluntary requests 
for smoking to be refrained from, rather than enforced bans.  This has the benefits of also 
being a less aggressive and paternalistic approach to public freedoms and reduces the need 
for legal processes and the cost of enforcement.  However, litter fines will continue to be 
relevant and will continue to act as a deterrent to smokers.

10. Financial Implications

Smoking costs the Barnsley economy £78.2 million per year (£1,862 per smoker).  Every 
year, lives lost early due to smoking mean that we lose 1,161 years of productivity (costing 
£20.2 million).  Smoking breaks cost Barnsley businesses £31m per year and they lose 
nearly 55,000 days of productivity due to smoking-related sick days (£4.9m).  The costs to 
the economy of smoking are approximately twice the amount collected in duty tax (Barnsley 
smokers paid £38m in duty on tobacco in 2014/15).  

Page 22



Inspiring a Smokefree Generation
Public Health / Diane Lee/ 3rd March 2017

Page 5 of 5

There is obviously a large impact on the NHS with annual costs of £12.7m (£12.1m in direct 
treatment of smoking-related disease in smokers, and £609,293 in passive smoking-related 
conditions in non-smokers).  The impact extends to social care costs; current or ex-smokers 
requiring care in later life as a result of smoking-related illness cost Barnsley an additional 
£8.4m per year, of which £4.6m will fall to the Local Authority and £3.8m to individuals to self-
fund.  

Lastly, smoking impacts on our local environment.  Smoking materials are a major contributor 
to accidental fires, and are estimated to cause 10 fires per year in Barnsley.  Costs to the 
local economy from these fires are £965,000 per year (due to deaths, injuries and non-human 
costs).  Smoking also accounts for a significant contribution to waste, and as the majority of 
cigarette filters are non-biodegradable these are disposed of in landfill.  In Barnsley 169m 
filtered cigarettes (including filtered roll-ups) are smoked per year, which contributes 29 
tonnes of waste.  7 tonnes of this is discarded as street litter and therefore needs to be 
collected by the Local Authority.

11. Co-production/ stakeholder engagement

Production of the Director of Public Health Annual Report (2017) involved engaging with the 
Youth Council with specific questions about smoking.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Children’s Workforce Development 
February 2015

Page 1 of 5

REPORT FOR THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S TRUST 
EXECUTIVE GROUP

Date of meeting: 3 March 2017

Report Title: Strategic Priority - Improving Staff Skills to Deliver Quality Services

Author: Name: Amanda Glew MCIPD
Job Title: Organisation Development Manager
E-mail: amandaglew@barnsley.gov.uk
Telephone: 01226 772206

Status of report: Not confidential

1. Purpose of report

To bring to the Board’s attention issues impacting on the ‘Improving staff skills to deliver 
quality services’ strategic priority.

 At the Trust Executive Group (TEG) Board meeting on 17th March 2016, it was agreed to 
broaden the scope of the safeguarding workforce development sub-committee, named the 
Workforce Management and Development Group (WMDG) to include the wider workforce 
development needs. As a result, it was agreed that the terms of reference of the group 
would be revised and I would attend future meetings to take forward workforce 
development actions, report progress and escalate potential risks/barriers to the TEG 
Board.

 A delivery plan aligned to the strategic priority was developed (copy attached).  This was 
shared and approved by the WMDG and progress against the actions discussed at each 
meeting.  The agencies represented at each of the meetings have given verbal agreement 
that the actions have been achieved within their respective organisations, however due to 
the complexity of some of the data and resources required to provide this, formal evidence 
to support achievement of the actions has not been provided.

 At the WMDG meeting on 15 December 2016, the members of the group queried whether 
they understood what was being asked of them as they felt that the Delivery Plan was 
extending the remit beyond safeguarding.  The Chair reiterated the Board’s decision to 
widen the scope of this group, however some members stated that if this was the case 
other agencies should be contributing to the meeting and be in attendance; others felt that 
they may not be the best person to represent their organisation.  It was agreed that clarity 
would be sought from the Safeguarding Children’s Board.  

 At the subsequent WMDG meeting on 15 December 2016 it was reported that with the 
exception of three actions highlighted as amber, all other actions were complete and as 
such the delivery plan would not be going back into the WMDG.  Unfortunately, I wasn’t at 
the meeting to correct this misunderstanding.

Page 25

Item 8

mailto:amandaglew@barnsley.gov.uk


Children’s Workforce Development 
February 2015

Page 2 of 5

Issues for consideration by the Board

 There is some obvious confusion amongst members of the scope and remit of the 
Workforce Management Development Group.  Although there is reference to wider 
workforce development needs and links with TEG within the Terms of Reference, these 
are not explicit. 

 Membership of the group doesn’t appear to have been realigned to its wider remit and 
scope.

 As a result of the above, there is a question whether the group has the right breadth of 
knowledge, ownership and commitment to the delivery of the strategic priority and actions 
within the delivery plan.

 Due to the lack of provision of data and evidence, would completed actions within the plan 
stand up to the rigour of external assessment?

 Is the current group the right vehicle for driving forward culture / behaviour change within 
their respective organisation and actions to achieve the strategic priority ‘Improving Staff 
Skills to Deliver Quality Services’?

 If it is felt that this is the right group, should members be at a level of seniority to ensure 
key strategic decisions regarding workforce development are made in a timely manner, to 
drive forward actions and requests arising from TEG and ensure evidence is readily 
available to support achievements within the delivery plan?

2. Recommendations

The issues highlighted in this report are discussed and actions agreed by the Board.

3. Appendices/ background papers

Improving Staff Skills to Deliver Quality Services – Delivery Plan

Page 26



Children’s Workforce Development 
February 2015

Page 3 of 5

BARNSLEY CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S PLAN 2016-2019

IMPROVING STAFF SKILLS TO DELIVER QUALITY SERVICES

Core Purpose:  To Work Together to Improve Children’s Outcomes
Objective Outcome Action Deadline Lead RAG 

All partner agencies to commit to the purpose, vision 
and strategic priorities of the Barnsley Children and 
Young People’s Trust and multi-agency working.

June 2016 Sharon 
Galvin

Review and revise induction programmes for all 
agencies to ensure that the purpose, vision and 
strategic priorities of Barnsley Children and Young 
People’s Trust are clearly defined.

September 
2016

Sharon 
Galvin

Review and revise induction programmes for all 
agencies to ensure that the common core skills, 
attitudes and behaviours for the children’s workforce 
are clearly defined.

September 
2016

Sharon 
Galvin

Ensure that the purpose, vision and strategic priorities 
of the Barnsley Children and Young People’s Trust 
are included within the multi-agency training 
programme to promote and embed collaborative 
working.

July 2016 Karen 
Harrison

1.  The children’s 
workforce understands 
the purpose, vision 
and strategic priorities 
of the Barnsley 
Children and Young 
People’s Trust and the 
role they play in 
making it happen.

The purpose, vision and 
strategic priorities of the 
Trust are clearly 
communicated to the 
children’s workforce

The Children’s workforce 
has an awareness of the 
common core skills, 
attitudes and behaviours 
they need to deliver safe 
practice, improved 
experience and 
outcomes for children, 
young people and 
families.

The children’s workforce 
has an understanding of 
and is committed to multi-
agency working.

Ensure job profiles / contracts are clear about the core 
skills and abilities required of the children’s workforce. July 2016 Agency 

Leads

P
age 27



Children’s Workforce Development 
February 2015

Page 4 of 5

Core Purpose:  To Work Together to Improve Children’s Outcomes
Objective Outcome Action Deadline Lead RAG 

Leaders and managers within the children’s workforce 
for each partner agency are identified. October 2016 Agency 

Leads

The leadership and management development offer 
available within each partner agency is identified. October 2016 Agency 

Leads
2.  The leadership and 
management skills of 
leaders within each 
agency are developed.

Leaders and managers 
within the children’s 
workforce have effective 
leadership and 
management skills and 
are working towards 
continuous improvement.

Procedures are in place within each partner agency to 
record leadership and management training 
completions and shared upon request.

October 2016

Sharon 
Galvin / 
Amanda 
Glew

Identify employee performance monitoring processes 
in place within each partner agency June 2016 Agency 

Leads

Ensure each employee has an up-to-date appraisal / 
performance review or equivalent in place October 2016 Agency 

Leads

3.  Performance of the 
children’s workforce is 
monitored and support 
is in place for 
continuous 
professional 
development.

The workforce 
consistently receives the 
support and development 
they need to perform well 
in their role and deliver 
safe practice, improved 
experience and 
outcomes for children, 
young people and 
families.

The children’s workforce is offered relevant multi-
agency training. October 2016 Agency 

Leads

Review and revise the evaluation framework to 
measure the impact of the multi-agency training 
programme and to inform improvements and updates 
to the programme.

July 2016

Karen 
Harrison / 
Amanda 
Glew

4.  The impact of the 
multi-agency training 
programme is 
effectively evaluated 
and the programme 
continuously improved.

The multi-agency training 
programme improves the 
confidence and practice 
of the children’s 
workforce and results in 
an improved experience 
and outcomes for 
children, young people 
and families.

Use feedback to regularly review and revise the multi-
agency training programme to continuously improve 
the confidence and practice of the children’s 
workforce.

September 
2016

Karen 
Harrison

P
age 28



Children’s Workforce Development 
February 2015

Page 5 of 5

Core Purpose:  To Work Together to Improve Children’s Outcomes
Objective Outcome Action Deadline Lead RAG 

Develop and agree an approach across appropriate 
agencies to involve children and young people in the 
recruitment to key / relevant posts within the children’s 
workforce.

September 
2016

Agency 
Leads5.  Involve children 

and young people in 
the recruitment to key 
children’s workforce 
posts

Children and young 
people have a voice and 
input into the recruitment 
to key posts within the 
children’s workforce

Provide quarterly reports to the Children and Young 
People’s Trust on posts recruited to within partner 
agencies where children and young people have been 
involved with the recruitment process.

October 2016 Amanda 
Glew

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Children’s Workforce Development 
March 2017

Page 1 of 2

REPORT FOR THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S TRUST 
EXECUTIVE GROUP

Date of meeting: 3 March 2017

Report Title: Children’s Workforce Development

Author: Name: Amanda Glew MCIPD
Job Title: Organisation Development Manager
E-mail: amandaglew@barnsley.gov.uk
Telephone: 01226 772206

Status of report: Not confidential

1. Purpose of report

To provide the Trust Executive Group with an update with respect to workforce development.

 The numbers of learners attending multi-agency training during 2016/17 remains high at 
around 2,240 and demonstrates a continuing commitment to training and development.  
Feedback on the programme remains positive and is regularly reviewed by the Workforce 
Management Development Group.

 The multi-agency offer has been revised for 2017/18 and includes additional topic areas to 
ensure it continues to meet our joint workforce development needs and in response to 
areas for improvement identified by this group, e.g. Self-Harm Awareness; Multi-Systemic 
Therapy; Sudden Unexpected Infant Death Syndrome (how you and your agency can 
reduce this); Communicating Effectively with Children (hearing the voice of the child); 
Human Trafficking and Modern Day Slavery; Engaging Families and Young People in 
Interventions; Understanding the Toxic Trio and its Impact on Children; Neglect Workshop 
(two hour workshop).  Further courses are to be added around domestic abuse and e-
safety (keeping children safe on the internet).

 The multi-agency offer demonstrates how we are working together to support the delivery 
of quality training and development interventions across our joint workforce with 
colleagues from the Police, Hospital, CAHMs, Barnsley Sexual Abuse and Rape Crisis, 
Pathways, Barnsley College, Barnados, Targeted Youth Support, Early Years, SWYPFT 
and trainers from other regions all contributing to its delivery at no cost.

 Our focus for the future is to get more service users involved in the multi-agency 
programme to get some real life perspective and feedback.  We recently asked a dad to 
come and join the ‘Engaging Fathers and Father Figures’ session to talk about his 
personal experiences in order to identify how we can work together to make 
improvements in the future.

 Progress is being made to implement the Grade Care Profile assessment tool (for 
Neglect) which will see 20 staff undertaking ‘train the trainers’ 2 day training in September.  
1 day training sessions on the system will then be rolled out multi-agency wide during 
October, November and December.

Page 31

mailto:amandaglew@barnsley.gov.uk


Children’s Workforce Development 
March 2017

Page 2 of 2

 We have looked into making the multi-agency offer generic around safeguarding for adults 
and children to take a more ‘family’ approach but progress has been restricted due to 
limited training resources available around adult safeguarding.

 Following on from the success of the last Toxic Trio Conference we will be holding a 
further conference on 7th July to take place during Safeguarding Week.  There are 110 
places available although I understand there is already a large waiting list.

 An Action from the Barnsley Carers and Parents Forum in April last year about raising 
awareness of the workforce around personalised budgets is being progressed through a 
small working group with hopefully I’ll have an update for you at a future meeting.

 
 The revised charging policy has been implemented and is being applied robustly.  Income 

generated from this will be used to support the costs of key speakers and future 
conferences.

 And finally, Virtual College, our e-learning provider, is to present us with an award in 
recognition of continuous commitment to safeguarding training.

2. Recommendations

Members are asked to note the update and submit any comments, feedback or questions to 
amandaglew@barnsley.gov.uk

3. Appendices/ background papers

None.

Page 32

mailto:amandaglew@barnsley.gov.uk


STRONGER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP

PROGRESS UPDATE FEBRUARY 2017

Partnership Achievements 2016/17

During 2016/17 the SCP has progressively developed a set of objectives delivery plans and 
performance measures.  More recently an All-age Early Help Strategy has been drafted which will 
provide a more defined strategic direction for the partnership going forward and an opportunity to 
refine and retune delivery objectives.

In addition to routine business items the SCP has staged a number of themed workshops and 
presentations with the purposes of sharing intelligence, learning from best practice and jointly 
planning future activity.  These workshops have provided a valuable opportunity for senior managers 
to discuss and coordinate future direction on a number of key ‘early help’ topics including:

 Review of voluntary sector infrastructure
 Social prescribing
 Falls prevention
 Universal Information and Advice
 Community nursing services
 Support for people with dementia
 Public Services Hub

Main business continues to be discharged through Delivery Sub-groups.  In 2016 a decision was 
taken to combine the Early Help (Adults) and Resilient Communities Delivery Groups into a single 
forum so that the three sub-groups now supporting the Partnership are:

 Early Help (Adults) – Paul Hussey
 Early Help (Children) – Nina Sleight
 Anti-poverty – Councillor Jenny Platts

Councillor Chris Lamb continues to chair the Partnership Board

Early Help (Adults)

 Overseen the ongoing development of the Public Services Hub
 Re-procured substance misuse, sexual violence and domestic abuse and multiple needs 

services.  Services to commence 01 April 2017
 Concluding a review and redesign of independent living – revised business plan for assisted 

living technology
 Fed recommendations from the Falls Workshop into the delivery Plan – working jointlyw 

with Falls and Bone Health Group
 Begun work to map community assets available and examples of best practice to build 

community capacity, and to create a visual map to display the resilience of communities in 
the Barnsley borough 

Page 33

Item 9



 Commissioning future voluntary sector infrastructure support based around 4 outcomes: 
volunteering; sector advice and support; maximising funding opportunities; and engagement 
and leadership

 Commissioned and independent evaluation of the Council’s area governance arrangements 
with a view on areas for future development 

 Underway with a programme of training sessions delivered by SYFAB through to April 2017.  
Written into the VCSE procurement exercise for future delivery

 Supported the development of a Social Prescribing Service – commences April 17
 Progressing the development of a refreshed carers’ strategy and co-produced Barnsley Carer 

Offer
 Input to design of the new Central Library
 Input to the Health and Housing Strategy
 Input to the Private Sector Housing draft action plan
 Held a workshop/discussion on CAT/operating model for adult social care focussing on 

development of early help element
 Raised awareness and commented on SY LIFE Team Project and SYF&R Safe and Well Checks
 Promoted Dementia Friends Initiative and delivered Dementia Carers Education
 Designing an early help systems leadership programme
 Currently establishing a task and finish group to develop an Older Person’s Wellbeing 

Strategy

Early Help (Children)

 Streamlined pathway for families with children pre-birth to 19 years old (25 years if the 
young person has a disability) in relation to early help through Family Centres

 Early Help booklet produced and circulated to stakeholders setting out the Barnsley model 
of early help

 Improvements have been made to enable better tracking of early help assessments 
including a whole family identifier

 Conducted a review of pathways across all agencies to effect further improvement
 Developed a process for managing step-down and for referral to specialist services
 Established an offer of Professional Consultation with Social Care
 Reviewed and strengthened step down process from social care to early help
 Developed and delivered a Communications Plan
 Agreed a core data set and targets and established a reporting schedule
 Developed a qualitative approach to impact assessment through use of case studies
 Undertaken a programme of audit of assessment quality
 Launched a Workforce Development Programme, Sept 16 - positive feedback from 

participants
 Begun production of an early help promotional video
 Received a report on the THRIVE Programme and agreed that this would be a regular item – 

exploring the use of the Outcomes Star to enhance distanced travelled measurements

Page 34



Anti Poverty 

 Completed reviews of Welfare Advice Services and Housing Options
 Supported vulnerable families too combat fuel poverty via DEC Central Heating Fund - 50 

properties were fitted with gas and electrical systems
 Opened a second Community Shop at Athersley
 Supported the development of Energise Barnsley
 Reviewed and revised the Council Debt Management Strategy
 Delivered coordinated, targeted support to residents affected by the new benefits cap 
 Delivered basic skills and IT training via Job Centre Plus/Adult and Family Learning targeted 

on unemployed residents in receipt of JSA
 Collaborated with Family Centres to develop cooking courses integrated with English & 

Maths to support parents in preparing for work
 Delivered 6 training sessions via CAB to groups of front line workers across local 

organisations improving their understanding of fuel poverty and how to  support their client 
groups

 Secured funding (£30k) to establish the Alexander Rose Voucher Scheme for vulnerable 
people to have access to fresh fruit & vegetables from local retailers

 Cemented links to the Child Poverty Campaign led by MP Dan Jarvis
 Planned a focussed session on Poverty and Young People
 Attended a round table facilitated by Dan Jarvis around ‘Feeding Britain’, a national food 

poverty charity.  Barnsley agreed, subject to further discussion to become part of a national 
pilot

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO THE TRUST EXECUTIVE GROUP 
 

3 March 2017 
 

ALL AGE EARLY HELP STRATEGY 
 

Report Sponsor: Wendy Lowder 
Report Author: Paul Hussey 
Received by TEG: 3 March 2017 
Date of Report: 21 February 2017 

 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
The purpose of the report is to seek TEG approval of the All Age Early Help Strategy 
(2017-2020) and the key priorities and outcomes identified therein. 
 
 
 
2. Recommendations 
 
Trust Executive Group members are asked to:- 
 

• Receive and endorse the All Age Early Help Strategy (2017-2020) 
 

• Agree to the strategy being adopted by the Health and Wellbeing Partnership 
with an associated ask for sponsorship through constituent organisations 

• Agree to receive an annual position statement on the delivery of the All Age 
Early Help Strategy (2017-2020) and priorities for the coming year 

 
3. Introduction/ Background 
 
Early Help is about empowering people to access the help they need early, and 

supporting individuals, families and communities to do more for themselves.  

Resilient and connected communities are crucial to not only helping each other and 

themselves to recognise when early help might be needed, but also to ensuring 

there is strength and capacity to help vulnerable individuals and families to help 

themselves wherever possible.   

The Stronger Communities Partnership has developed the All Age Early Help 

Strategy which covers the period 2017 to 2020. The strategy sets out a clear vision 

for early help in Barnsley and three high-level priorities, those being: 

1 

 

Page 37

Item 10



• Empowering local people and communities to build capacity and resilience to 
enable people & communities to do more for themselves; 

• The right early help, in the right place at the right time; and, 
• Ensuring a whole system approach to early help with strong partnership 

working and system leadership. 
 
4. Conclusion/ Next Steps 
 
The conclusion is to adopt an all age Early Help Strategy taking a medium-term 
approach to strategic planning with the development of a three year plan.  This will 
ensure that collectively we work together to implement a whole lifetime planning 
approach, supporting people across the life course ensuring that early help needs 
are identified and support is put in place whilst ensuring smooth transitions between 
all stages of life. Taking a medium-term approach to strategic planning will help to 
provide stability and a longer-term view of our Early Help approach, ensuring 
coordination and connectivity across the system, harnessing the collective resources 
to achieve the best possible outcomes for, and in partnership with, individuals, 
families and communities. 
 
 
5. Financial Implications 
 
There are no immediate financial implications to the report; however, organisations 
forming part of the Stronger Communities Partnership will need to ensure the Early 
Help priorities and focus areas are taken into account in their respective service and 
financial planning processes. 
 
6. Stakeholder engagement/ co-production 

The Stronger Communities Partnership and key partners, including Barnsley 
Council, South Yorkshire Police, South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Barnsley Clinical 
Commissioning Group, and Berneslai Homes, have been engaged throughout the 
development of the Strategy and fully endorse the vision, principles, priorities and 
desired outcomes.  
 
As a product of the Early Help Strategy (2017-2020), a Communication Plan will be 
produced to ensure stakeholders, including children young people and families 
across the borough, are fully aware of the Early Help strategic vision and priorities 
and are able to influence and inform delivery. 
 
7. Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 All Age Early Help Strategy 2017/20 
Appendix 2 Governance Chart 
 
 
Officer: Paul Hussey Contact: 01226775834 Date: 15th February 2017 

2 

 

Page 38



 

 

  

ALL AGE EARLY HELP 
STRATEGY             

(2017-2020) 

 

Barnsley 
Stronger 
Communities 
Partnership 

Page 39



 

 

The All Age Early Help Strategy (2017-2020) for Barnsley identifies a series of 
priorities where we feel collectively, that we can make the most difference to achieve 
the best outcomes for individuals, families and communities within the borough.   

It is important that in such times where resources are reducing and demand for 
specialist services is increasing, that we work together and pool our resources to 
ensure people in our communities get the right support, at the right time, in the right 
place to tackle problems early.  Early Help minimises the risk of problems becoming 
more severe and entrenched, and ensures that people are supported to achieve their 
full potential and lead fulfilling and rewarding lives. 

The Barnsley Stronger Communities Partnership which reports to the Health and 
Wellbeing Partnership brings together a range of public, private, voluntary, 
community and social enterprise partners to maximise  capacity and build the 
resilience of individuals, families and communities will have oversight of the strategy 
and will promote collective ownership and accountability for the delivery of the vision 
and priorities, working across all sectors acknowledging that strong and resilient 
communities form the solid foundations on which to deliver this strategy. 

The strategy outlines our strategic intentions and approach to ensure early help is 
understood, accessible and firmly embedded within the working practices of all 
agencies, promoting lifetime, whole-family planning to deliver effective early help in 
Barnsley.  

We are therefore pleased to announce this strategy and look forward to working 
together to ensure that local people and communities can reach their full potential 
and that together, we can achieve a brighter future, a better Barnsley. 

 

 

 Councillor Platts                             Councillor Lamb 

     Chair of Stronger Communities Partnership 

 

 

Foreword 

Page 40



 

 
The All-Age Early Help Strategy is one of a number of strategies and plans which 
contribute towards the Health and Wellbeing Partnership vision enabling the people 
of Barnsley to:  
• Be healthy 
• Stay safe  
• Enjoy and achieve  
• Be an active citizen  
• Earn a good living  
 
It recognises that well-timed support and intervention in one aspect of a person’s or 
family’s life can lead to resilience, confidence and achievement in other aspects of 
life. There is also an emphasis on the importance of working together effectively with 
other local partner organisations in the public and voluntary sector, and with local 
communities, to promote shared ownership of the outcomes we want to achieve.  
 

What is Early Help? 

Early help is a simple concept; it is about changing our culture from an often late 
reaction to need and re-focussing our approach along with our resources on the root 
causes of problems.  By doing so, outcomes for children, young people, families and 
vulnerable adults improve and costly statutory interventions are avoided.   

Early Help is about giving people the help they need as early as possible and 
supporting individuals, families and communities to do more for themselves. Central 
to our Early Help approach is the early identification of children, young people, 
families and vulnerable adults who would benefit from early help and a coordinated 
early assessment and response to help people improve their outcomes. 

Early help may occur at any point in an individual’s life, and can involve interventions 
early on in life as well as interventions early in the development of a problem.  

Whose Responsibility is Early Help? 

Early Help is everyone’s responsibility.  Individually and collectively we all have a 
responsibility for developing self-resilience, ensuring people are supported to build 
on their strengths, recognise when help is needed early and to develop tools to 
tackle root causes of problems to maintain their independence and overall wellbeing.   

Resilient and connected communities are crucial to not only helping each other and 
themselves to recognise when early help might be needed but also to ensuring there 
is strength and capacity to help vulnerable individuals and families to help 
themselves wherever possible.   

An effective Early Help approach requires cross-sector integrated working to ensure 
opportunities to support vulnerable individuals, families and communities are 

Introduction & Overview 

Page 41



maximised and people get the help they need early.  All sectors including the public, 
private, voluntary and community have an important role to play in supporting 
vulnerable people in our communities to recognise early when help is needed and to 
access the right support, at the right time in the right place. 

Working together in a smarter and more joined up way, means that we can achieve 
greater efficiencies, reduce demand on high-cost services and help vulnerable 
individuals and families to a position where they are safe, secure and confident and 
can be effectively supported by universal services and their broader communities to 
achieve the best possible outcomes. 

Working Together Locally 

The Early Help Strategy provides the high level shared vision, outcomes and 
priorities that collectively partners across the Health and Wellbeing Partnership will 
work towards over the period to 2017 to 2020. Due to the nature of early help, these 
are supported by the following connected strategies, plans and commissioning 
intentions:   

 

Public Health 
Strategy 

Mental Health 
Strategy 

Children and Young 
People’s Plan 

Housing 
Strategy/ 
Berneslai 

Homes Strategic 
Plan 

Employment 
and Skills 
Strategy 

Transforming Care Partnership Plan for 
Learning Disabilities 

South Yorkshire & 
Bassetlaw 

Sustainability and 
Transformation Plan 

Health and 
Wellbeing 
Strategy 

Children and 
Young People 

Early Help 
Action Plan 

Falls Strategy 
 

Adult Early Help 
Development Plan 

Barnsley  Place Based Plan  Safer Barnsley 
Partnership 

Plan 
South Yorkshire 
Fire & Rescue 
Strategic Plan 

 
All Age Early Help Strategy 

 

Anti-Poverty 
Plan 

South Yorkshire 
Police & Crime 

Plan  

Cohesion 
Strategy 

Children’s Services 
Improvement Plan 

Voluntary and 
Community Sector 

Strategy 

Commissioning Strategies across NHS & 
Council 

Information 
and Advice Plan 

SEND Strategy Child Sexual 
Exploitation 

Strategy 

Sports and Active 
Lifestyles Plan  

Carers Strategy Homelessness 
Strategy 

Alliance Board School Improvement Plan  Behaviour and 
Attendance Strategy 

Placement and Sufficiency Strategy 

 

The strategic intentions and direction of these strategies, plans and associated 
equality scheme requirements align to ensure that collectively we work together to 
deliver effective approaches to early help - to achieve the best possible outcomes for 
and in partnership with local people and our communities and keep people safe from 
harm.   

Page 42



 

 

Our vision for Early Help in Barnsley is… 

 

 

 

“ 
In order to realise our vision, we have developed the following guiding principles: 

 Addressing root causes and building resilience - People are 
supported to build on their strengths, to understand underlying factors and 
develop tools to tackle the cause of problems building on the resourcefulness 
of their families and broader communities. 

 

 Early Help is everyone’s responsibility – As part of our wider 
community engagement strategy and “Barnsley Deal” this strategy recognises 
individual self-awareness, responsibility and accountability. We will work 
together to ensure individuals and families receive the right support, at the 
right time in the right place to build resilience and achieve their maximum 
potential. 
 

 There is ‘no wrong door’ - We will make every contact count ensuring 
that pathways are accessible and clear so that people get the right, timely 
support regardless of the first point of contact.    
 

 Holistic service pathways – We will work together to deliver an early 
help offer which is appropriate and tailored to individual and family needs 
rather than organisational boundaries. 
 

 Wraparound transitional support – Individuals and families are 
supported to ensure that needs are met as early as possible with appropriate 
step-up and step-down. 
 

 Whole lifetime planning – Working together, people are supported 
across the life course ensuring that early help needs are identified and 
support is put in place ensuring smooth transitions between all stages of life. 
 

 

 

 

Our Principles & Commitment 

“Individuals and families are safe, healthy and resilient 
having the confidence and skills to thrive and achieve 

their full potential so that collectively, our communities 
achieve the best possible outcomes for themselves, 

their families and each other”. 

Page 43



 

Understanding Our Local Needs 

The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment uses all available data and information to 
assess the current and future health and wellbeing needs of our local residents and 
communities. The Older and Vulnerable Persons’ Needs Assessment, the Housing 
Strategy and Area Profiles are other key pieces of research which underpin our 
understanding and inform the setting of priorities. Such information is used to inform 
how resources are allocated across the borough in accordance with identified needs 
ensuring the best possible health and wellbeing outcomes are achieved whilst also 
reducing health inequalities. The following diagram provides an overview of the key 
findings from the most recent Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and other 
intelligence sources and includes extracts from relevant equalities impact 
assessments. The diagram reflects the common risk factors associated with the 
need for early help. It is recognised that as part of the delivery and performance 
frameworks associated to the strategy there will be ongoing work undertaken in 
relation to life stages and where appropriate protected characteristics.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Setting Our Priorities for 2017-2020 

Page 44



Our Approach 

All partners are committed to improving the lives of individuals, families and 
communities in the borough. This requires a multifaceted approach to early help, 
identifying people at risk and providing wrap around services which promote the 
principles of prevention, early help, early intervention, and short term targeted 
support, including step up and step down between tiers of need. 

By working together and sharing information, we can ensure the best possible 
outcomes for our individuals, families and communities underpinned by the support 
they need to improve general health and wellbeing: 

 Be Healthy - enjoy good physical and mental health and live a healthy 
lifestyle throughout the life course;  

 Stay Safe - be protected from threat, harm and risk; 
 Enjoy and Achieve - get the most out of life and achieve full potential; 
 Be an Active Citizen – take responsibility and play an active role in the local 

community; and  
 Earn a Good Living – achieve sustainable employment to be successful and 

reach full potential in life. 

At the heart of this multi-agency approach to delivering early help is integrated 
working across the whole system. A coordinated workforce will provide a more 
holistic, wrap around package of support to those who need it, at an early stage 
when interventions are most important. This is primarily focused on tier two 
vulnerable people, although it is important to emphasise that early help spans across 
the full spectrum of need. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Journey So Far 

Tier 1 – Universal Services 

 

Tier 2 – Early Help & Intervention 

Tier 3 – Targeted & 
Enhanced Services 

Tier 4 – High 
Level/Acute Needs 

STRONG RESILIENT CONNECTED COMMUNITIES  

Being 
Healthy 

Staying 
Safe 

Enjoying 
and 

Achieving 

Being an 
Active 
Citizen 

Earning a 
Good 
Living 

Page 45



The strategy will build on the successful work of the Stronger Communities 
Partnership and our communities in delivering effective early help across Barnsley.  
Early help is already firmly embedded in our collective approaches and much 
success has already been achieved including through the work of our Family 
Centres, our Think Family Programmes and the invaluable work of our communities. 
 

The following case studies help to illustrate some of the real benefits of effective 
early help to individuals, families and communities.  We will continue to be ambitious, 

innovative and work together to build on our successes so that better outcomes can 
be achieved for and in partnership with individuals, families and communities.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Our First Story  
Sarah recognised her needs early and self-
referred to access early help support.  Sarah was 
on out of work benefits, had mental health needs 
and required support with finding work. 

The Think Family Employment Advisor worked 
with Sarah to find a local volunteering 
opportunity.  Sarah had previously suffered with 
anxiety and low confidence but with support, was 
able to take up a work experience placement at a 
local pharmacy.  Sarah grew in both capacity and 
confidence and secured paid employment a few 
weeks later. 

Sarah settled into her job and continued to 
access support to build her confidence and self-
esteem. Since gaining employment, Sarah feels 
less stressed and anxious and has developed the 
skills and confidence to take up further training 
opportunities.  Sarah no longer needs ongoing 
medical support for anxiety and is really proud of 
her achievements. 

Sarah developed the skills and confidence to live 
her life independently, develop better financial 
stability and reduced her stress and anxiety 
levels. She is now able to better support her 
family and is looking forward to her future having 
achieved her long-term goal of gaining 

l t  

Page 46



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Second Story  
A family, two parents under 25 with a baby 
born with a number of health complications 
were referred for early help with a number of 
support needs including benefits advice, 
budgeting, bereavement and building bonding 
and attachment.   

The family worked with a Family Support 
Worker for four months to holistically address 
their individual needs as adults, developing 
the families parenting skills as well as 
ensuring that the individual needs of the child 
were met. 

The Family Support Worker supported the 
family through a range of approaches suitable 
to meet their needs to expand their skills in 
areas such as child development, money 
management, parenting as well as supporting 
Mum to access mental health support.  

As a result of this early help, the family 
developed the necessary skills to grow their 
confidence to move forward their lives 
independently.  They family went onto access 
local groups and were able to benefit from 
peer support from other parents taking care of 
a child in special care and built strong 
connections in their community helping to 
reduce social isolation, maintain their 
independence and improve their quality of 
life. 

   

 

Page 47

https://www.google.co.uk/imgres?imgurl=https://cdn.pixabay.com/photo/2013/07/18/20/24/baby-164897_960_720.jpg&imgrefurl=https://pixabay.com/en/photos/family/&docid=B9Hx7zo1sah8oM&tbnid=s0HD2OTy2ClNQM:&vet=1&w=960&h=640&bih=907&biw=1280&q=family%20images&ved=0ahUKEwin07mby_7RAhUHJcAKHZY2DKgQMwhaKCUwJQ&iact=mrc&uact=8


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Third Story   
   

Mrs X is a highly independent 81 year old 
lady who sustained a fall resulting in a leg 
fracture requiring surgery.   
After being discharged from hospital to 
Pathway 3 Re-ablement, she was fully 
supported, reassured and motivated 
regaining the confidence to achieve previous 
levels of independence within 4 weeks. 
Mrs X is now able to mobilise indoors (for 
example up and down the stairs) and 
outdoors independently with no need for 
supervision. This has really enhanced her 
quality of life. 
Mrs X also has a Careline giving her 
reassurance knowing that help is at hand 
when needed.  
 

Page 48



Our Priorities for 2017-2020 

The Stronger Communities Partnership has agreed a number of priorities to deliver 
the vision for 2020. The following we will statements recognise the continued focus 
on building our workforce, community capacity and self-resilience. 

 

 
 

 

 

OUR FOCUS 

We will: 

• Ensure whole system early help pathways are developed which are clearly 
understood and embedded in practice. 

• Ensure that early help thresholds are clearly defined and applied consistently. 
• Ensure that evidence based practice is coupled with insight and innovation to 

deliver the best possible approach to early help. 
• Work with all agencies to put in place a workforce development plan to 

provide a whole system workforce response to our early help offer.  
• Embed an outcome focussed approach ensuring that we can demonstrate the 

impact and difference made to and in partnership with our communities 
through the delivery of a whole system early help offer. 
 

 

 

 
 
 

OUR FOCUS 

We will: 

• Co-produce with local communities and embed a shared understanding and 
commitment of our all age early help offer. 

• Ensure that all learning across the early help spectrum is shared to celebrate 
successes but also learn from areas of improvement. 

Shared Priority:   

The right early help, in 
the right place at the right 
time  

 

Outcome:  

Individual’s families and communities are self-
aware, able to identify when they need support 
and engage appropriate services to maintain 
their independence and overall wellbeing. 

 

Shared Priority:  

 Ensuring a whole system 
approach to early help with 
strong partnership working 
and system leadership. 

 

 

Outcome:  

Mature and adaptive partnerships which have 
shared ownership & accountability for the 
delivery of an effective early help offer. 

 

 

Page 49



• Ensure that Early Help is not seen as something at the periphery of service 
design and delivery but is embedded as mainstream. 

• Align our commissioning approaches to ensure we have a shared focus on 
outcomes to support the delivery of the Early Help vision and priorities for 
Barnsley. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

OUR FOCUS 

We will: 

• Ensure that the premise of early help in underpinned by an asset based 
approach to community development and resilience. 

• Enable individuals, families and communities to self-help and access services 
independently through maximising the use of technology ensuring everyone is 
well informed about the service and support available. 

• Promote independence by encouraging and enabling individuals to maintain a 
good quality of life accessing provision in their communities (helping them to 
help themselves). 

• Recognise the need for strong connectivity with universal services to ensure 
people who need help are identified early and effective step-up and step-
down practices are in place. 

• Ensure that the voice of the individual is at the centre of the early help offer 
and individuals, families and communities are empowered to take control of 
their lives. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Shared Priority:   

Empowering local people 
and communities to build 
capacity and resilience to 
enable people and 
communities to do more 
for themselves.  

 

 

Outcome:  

Strong connected communities supporting 
themselves and each other to lead happy and 
fulfilling lives thereby reducing the demand on 
statutory services 

 

Page 50



 

 

Delivering our priorities 

The Stronger Communities Partnership has overall responsibility for the coordination 
and of the strategy.  Early Help is everyone’s business and therefore there are many 
organisations, partnerships and community groups which together, will support the 
delivery of the strategy.  The Stronger Communities Partnership whilst working 
alongside the Safeguarding Boards, the Safer Communities Partnership and the 
Children’s Trust will ensure the strategic priorities are translated into operational 
delivery resulting in a co-ordinated and connected approach to early help in 
Barnsley. 

Integrated partnership action plans will be developed and all actions will have lead 
officers and be time bound to ensure impact can be monitored and measured. The 
plans could be developed to reflect geographical boundaries ie area 
councils/borough or at a practice level to ensure local needs are met. Performance 
against key outcomes will be assessed in order to measure our success in the 
delivering the strategy.  Qualitative measures including feedback from individuals, 
families and communities will provide valuable insight and will be monitored 
alongside the delivery plan and performance measures to ensure that together, we 
achieve the best possible outcomes for and in partnership with our communities and 
the residents of Barnsley. It is important that in delivering our priorities we ensure 
appropriate connections are made to the actions of other strategies. 

Resources 

Public services are going through an unprecedented time of austerity measures 
where resources are and will continue to shrink.  Our focus is therefore on targeting 
our resources appropriately in accordance with identified needs thereby helping us to 
achieve the best outcomes for and in partnership with local people and communities. 

Early Help is an approach not necessarily a service.  Now more than ever there’s a 
need to pool our resources across sectors acknowledging that strong and resilient 
communities will form the solid foundations to the successful delivery of this strategy. 

Review 

The Early Help Strategy covers the period 2017-2020 and will be reviewed annually 
to ensure the plan remains agile and focused on the emerging needs of local people 
and communities.  The reviews will also enable an assessment to be made on 
progress to the previous year and provide means to harness commitment to deliver 
the future years aspirations. This will also include equality analysis.  

We will also continuously review our delivery plans to ensure there is a clear golden 
thread from the strategic priorities, outcomes and focus priority areas. 

Monitoring the Delivery of Our Plan 

Page 51



Stronger Communities Partnership - Governance 

Children Young 
People & 
Families Trust  

Community Safety 
Partnership  

Stronger 
Communities 
Partnership 

Strategic 
Commissioning 
Group / s 

Joint Intelligence 
Group 

Provider Forum 

Healthwatch Barnsley 

Local Children's 
Safeguarding Board 

Local Adults 
Safeguarding Board 

SSDG 

H&WBB 

Early Help 
steering Group 
(Children and 

families) 

Early Help 
delivery Group 

(Adults) 

[Early Help and prevention] 

Anti Poverty 
Group 

P
age 52



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



TEG Work Programme 2017
Agenda Items Action Dates of future TEG meetings during 2017 Responsible person/

organisation
Frequency Source

20-Jan 03-Mar 28-Apr 09-Jun 21-Jul 29-Sep 13-Nov
1 Standing agenda items:
1.1 Barnsley Safeguarding Children's Board (BSCB) minutes Provide minutes/ a verbal update ü ü ü ü ü Bob Dyson After every BSCB

meeting
1.2 Terms of Reference/ Partnership Agreement Revision Review annually ü Richard Lynch Annually (Sept/Oct) ToR/ Accountability and

Governance
1.3 Continuous Service Improvement Framework & Plan Receive updates on progress ü ü ü ü ü ü ü Julie Govan Every meeting (e-mail from Julie Govan

24.11.2014)
1.4 CYP Plan Strategic Priority Themes performance highlights/ risks Identify issues for escalation ü ü ü ü ü ü ü Theme leads/ all members Every meeting TEG 7 Nov 2014
1.5 TEG Work Programme review Highlight additions and forthcoming items  ü ü ü ü ü ü ü Richard Lynch Every meeting

2 Children and Young People's Plan Monitoring The CYP Plan monitoring template aims to articulate those
actions and progress measures against outcomes which
the partnership agrees collectively to support. Sub-group
leads to report on performance measures to monitor/
challenge; provide updates into TEG; highlight where there
are problems with performance

ü ü ü ü

CYP Plan Champions. The
responsibility of the identified
TEG champions is to obtain
progress against outcomes for
reporting to TEG on a
quarterly basis.

Quarterly

TEG 24 Nov 2016 (item 7).

2.1 Tackling child poverty and improving family life In-depth report on the work of the sub-group supporting this
outcome, performance highlights and risks 

ü

Andrea Hoyland/
Jayne Hellowell Annually

Deferred from March 2017
meeting - e-mail from
Andrea Hoyland 20.2.2017

2.2 Improving staff skills to deliver quality services In-depth report on the work of the sub-group supporting this
outcome, performance highlights and risks 

ü Amanda Glew Annually

2.2.1 Children's Workforce Development TEG agreed to support the approved implementation plan by
continued commitment to partnership working via the Trust
Workforce Development Group, to consider at a future meeting a
stronger assurance/ evaluation framework; and to receive
regular updates on progress.

ü ü ü Amanda Glew Regular updates

TEG 17 Jan 2014 (item 12)

2.3 Encouraging positive relationships and strengthening emotional health In-depth report on the work of the sub-group supporting this
outcome, performance highlights and risks 

ü Brigid Reid Annually

2.3.1 Behaviour support and emotional wellbeing  Action focused discussion ü Brigid Reid
2.3.2 Access to therapeutic support and waiting times An update to be received by a future TEG meeting. ü ü Brigid Reid/ Claire Strachan TEG 20 Jan 2017, item 8
2.4 Keeping children and young people safe In-depth report on the work of the sub-group supporting this

outcome, performance highlights and risks 
ü Bob Dyson/ Mel John-Ross Annually

2.4.1 Early Help Self Assessment A report of findings to be completed and available by the 28th
April 2017 and presented to TEG and BSCB (see briefing report
from Mel JR)

ü
Mel John-Ross TEG 20 Jan 2017, item 14

and e-mail circulated to
members 2.2.2017

2.4.2 Managing risk for children in care placed outside the Borough Agreed that this would be brought back to a future TEG meeting. ü Mel John-Ross TEG 20 Jan 2017, item 3

2.4.3 Safeguarding Awareness Week To help promote it wider than the BSCB and BSAB. Bob Dyson/ Mel John-Ross e-mail from Bob Dyson
16.2.2017

2.4.4 Neglect Strategy To be considered by TEG once it has been to the BSCB on 24
March 2017.

ü Bob Dyson/ Debbie Mercer e-mail from Bob Dyson
16.2.2017

2.5 Improving education, achievement and employability In-depth report on the work of the sub-group supporting this
outcome, performance highlights and risks 

ü Margaret Libreri Annually

2.5.1 Vulnerable children with SEN Review of vulnerable children with SEN. SEN Strategy Group to
drive this work forward at pace and a progress update report to
be received by TEG at a future meeting. 

ü ü
Margaret Libreri TEG 6 Oct 2016 (item 5)

TEG 20 Jan 2017 (item 6)

2.5.2 Local Area Special Educational Needs Ofsted Inspection Ensure inspection Readiness  ü Margaret Libreri ECG 11.1.2016 (item 8)
2.5.3 Peer review on children missing education Results of a peer review on children missing education, taking

place in the spring, to be brought back to TEG. 
ü Margaret Libreri TEG 24 Nov 2016 (item

4.1) Also see action log.
2.5.4 SEND Strategy  SEND Strategy and Action Plan  ü Margaret Libreri
2.5.5 Careers advice and guidance Action focused discussion ü Tom Smith
2.6 Supporting children, young people and families to make healthy lifestyle choices In-depth report on the work of the sub-group supporting this

outcome, performance highlights and risks 
ü Public Health/

Alicia Marcroft
Annually

2.6.1 Smoking in Young People.  Public Health strategic priority 1. Update on progress. ü Public Health, Diane Lee/Kaye
Mann

TEG 6 Oct 2016 (item 9.1)

2.6.2 0-19 Public Health - HCP progress against new 0 – 19 model An update on the Healthy Start 0-19 scheme to be provided to
the TEG meeting in March as part of the 0-19 update

ü ü Alicia Marcroft TEG 17 March 2016. TEG
20 Jan 2017, item 9.

2.6.3 Healthy Weight Alliance - National Child Measurement Programme (NCMP) Receive progress update ü Rebecca Clarke TEG 20 Jan 2017, item 10

2.6.4 Oral health   Public Health strategic priority 2. Agreed in March 2016 to
receive updates on progress in relation to these outcomes in the
Public Health Strategy.

Public Health, Kaye Mann TEG 17 March & Oct 2016

3 Agenda Items:
3.1 Stronger Communities Partnership   Provide updates to future meetings ü ü Paul Hussey TEG 6 Oct 2016, item 8
3.2 Looked After Children Sufficiency Strategy/ Foster Carer Placements An action focused discussion had been held regarding how to

collectively secure more foster carers in Barnsley. It was agreed
that a progress report be received in six months' time.  ü ü

Richard Lynch/ Jon Banwell Executive Commissioning
Group 23 May 2016, item 5.
TEG meeting 20 Jan 2017,
item 7.

3.3 All Age Prevention and Early Help Strategy (Going to People DMT 18 Jan 2017) 

ü

Paul Hussey TEG 6 Oct 2016, item 4.1
(was on for 24 November
2016 agenda). See TEG
minutes 24 Nov 2016 and
action log item 6(i)

3.4 Universal information and advice across all partnerships - findings and key deliverables To be considered at a future TEG meeting. Denise to be advised
when to schedule this for. 

Paul Hussey 6 Oct 2016 TEG  - 4.1
action log item 6(ii)

3.5 Transport Matt Gladstone to provide a progress report in relation to the
issues raised by young people at the joint TEG/BSCB meeting.

ü Matt Gladstone 24 Nov TEG 2016 meeting,
item 7

4. Updates on progress

P
age 93

Item
 14



4.1 Physical activity Public Health strategic priority 3. Agreed in March 2016 to
receive updates on progress in relation to outcomes in the Public
Health Strategy. Update to be received in April re. number of
schools that have signed up to the Daily Mile programme. 

ü

Place/ Public Health, Julie
Tolhurst, Adam Norris

TEG 17 March 2016; 6 Oct
2016 Item 4.1

4.2 Information sharing  Baseline position to come back to a future TEG meeting.
ü ü

Sara Hydon/ Wendy Lowder 24 Nov TEG meeting (item
6). TEG 20 Jan 2017, item
2.

4.3 Progress update from Parent and Carers Forum / (ECG action log Feb 2017 - working with Contact
A Family,  DfE Advisor,  SENDIASS and a small group of parents on options for developing a new
co-production model, which will broaden the participation of parents beyond the traditional forum
model and approach)

Report on progress  

ü

Margaret Libreri

Annually

Agreed at TEG 29 April
2016, item 5 (last bullet);
update on ECG action log
Feb 2017 noted that there
is no longer a parent carer
forum in place

4.4 Future in Minds’ progress from service (SWYFT) SWYPFT Requested via e-mail
21.9.2016 - Angela Higgins
(obo Sean Rayner)

4.5 Sexual Health update from service (Spectrum) Spectrum
Requested via e-mail
21.9.2016 - Angela Higgins

P
age 94


	Agenda
	4. Minutes of the Trust Executive Group meeting held on 20 January 2017 - for accuracy
	4.1 Action Log/Matters Arising
	20 January 2017

	5. SEND Local Area Inspection Readiness
	6. Inspiring a smoke free generation
	8. Improving Staff Skills to Deliver Quality Services
	Workforce Development Update Report March 2017

	9. Stronger Communities Partnership
	10. All Age Prevention and Early Help Strategy
	All Age Early Help Strategy Report
	Appendix 1 - All Age Early Help Strategy
	Appendix 2 - Governance Structure
	Stronger Communities Partnership - Governance


	13. Continuous Service Improvement Plan
	14. TEG Work Programme Review

